HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda

January 22, 2025
9:00 A.M.
ZOOM Meeting
Call to Order RC
Approval of Minutes of, December 2024 RC
Financial Report JS
Month of December 2024

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update MK
Weight Loss Drugs/CVS Program JS
Open Enrollment Dates JS
Fax machine JS
Health New England Sale Cancelled JS
2025 Preliminary Rate Discussion and Recommendation (vote) JS
Other Last Minute Items JS
Adjournment RC

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — January 29, 2025, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM
Executive Committee — February - TBD
Executive Committee — March 19, 2025, 9:00 a.m. ZOOM




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Executive Committee

Time: Jan 22, 2025 09:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86763967958?pwd=g TEabCiUBfKnGqlJaXqkaBljNC6bE1.1

Meeting ID: 867 6396 7958
Passcode: 843463

One tap mobile
+16465588656,,86763967958#,,,,%843463# US (New York)
+16469313860,,867639679584#,,,,*843463# US

Dial by your location

* +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
*+1 646 931 3860 US

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
*+1 305 224 1968 US

*+1 309 205 3325 US

e +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

* +1 360 209 5623 US

*+1 386 347 5053 US

*+1 507 473 4847 US

*+1 564 217 2000 US

*+1 669 444 9171 US

*+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
*+1 689 278 1000 US

*+1 719359 4580 US

e +1 253 205 0468 US

*+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 867 6396 7958
Passcode: 843463

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kq0dgAtOg




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST
88 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of December 18, 2024
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rich Carmignani, Jr. Jessalyn Zaykoski Deb Kuhn
Emily Russo Donna Whiteley Shelley Poreda
Paula Harrison Joanne Misiaszek

OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert
Michele Komosa

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open
meeting laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video
conference.

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr, called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. with a quorum
present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Rich Carmignani Jr requested that the minutes of November 20, 2024 be approved,
unanimous consent.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The Financial Report for the month of November was presented reflecting a starting
balance of $483,072.00 with a total monthly income received of $7,106,351.43 and
monthly expenses of $8,124,108.25 with a total net monthly income of ($1,017,756.82)
and an ending month balance of ($534,684.82) with accounts receivable of
$1,730,237.24 leaving a total of $22,558,969.42.

Investments and CD’s for November 2024

The investments portfolio value was $8,897,102.30 with a market change of
$403,226.71 leaving a total of $9,300,329.19. The starting balance in CD’s was
$7,152,001.24, with interest earned of $28,334.43 leaving a balance of $7,180,335.67.




NOVEMBER EXPENDITURES

The expenditures for the month of November were reviewed.
Claims continue to rise, and our reserves are continuing to deplete.

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr requested that the full financial report, including the
expenditures, be approved. Motion by Paula Harrison, seconded by Deb Kuhn,
approved by unanimous consent.

WELLNESS
Michele provided the following updates:

The last of our 9 scheduled onsite events will take place in Easthampton 12/18. If
you would like an onsite seminar/cooking class, please reach out to Michele.

We have 3 units that have confirmed their Benefits and Health Fairs for March.
February 1%t is the deadline to commit to a date for a Benefits and Health Fair.
Michele will be coordinating a “My Blue” campaign for 2 weeks during open
enroliment. Details will be forthcoming as Michele is currently working with BCBS
regarding this campaign.

Learn to Live has shared its January and February campaign material and
Michele will share these with the units at the appropriate time.

A Healthy Me will be promoting a Financial Health challenge in January. Michele
will email units with details as they become available.

At the end of November, the Wellness Initiative had 36,285 wellness credits, out
of our 50,000 that was awarded. These credits allow us to book onsite events,
including health fairs and to purchase incentives. Again, please reach out to
Michele should you want an onsite event.

Weight Loss Drugs/CVS Program

Joe presented a report from CVS showing that our claim expenses have doubled from
the GLP1’s alone. There is no end in sight to this and it is causing a significant impact
to our bottom line and will moving forward. Joe has been meeting with CVS on a
weekly basis discussing this topic. There are two options that have been discussed, 1)
would be to have a prior authorization put on the GLP1's and 2) would be putting a
weight management program in place. The weight management program would involve
a mandatory cost to the trust of $148 per person. While CVS is predicting savings of
approximately 1.7 million, Joe continues to press them for concrete evidence on where
exactly they are getting this number from. Discussions will be ongoing with CVS to try
and come up with a solution that is best for the Trust.




MEDEX PART A & B FORM DISCUSSION

There was a discussion about creating a document to distribute to employees (possibly
at open enrollment at the UNIT level) explaining that it is the subscriber’s responsibility
to obtain Medicare Part A & B at the time it is required. Also, reminding members to
keep their personal information up to date (such as addresses or marital status). This
discussion will be ongoing until we can come up with the best solution.

2025 PRELIMINARY RATE DISCUSSION

After doing some research Joe explained that the trends on the public side for
Pharmaceutical & Medical are showing a double-digit increase for next year. The
average increase seems to be around 15% as discussed at the retiree conference Joe
attended. With claims rising and reserves dwindling (we dropped over $8 million in the
last year, leaving us only 1 months worth of reserves left) Joe explained we're looking at
a 12.5% — 20% increase. Joe is still doing some research on these trends but is
recommending at least 15% at this point. An email will be sent out in the coming days
preparing units for a double-digit increase.

ENTRY OF TOWN OF WASHINGTON IN TO THE TRUST

Joe recommends that we formally accept the Town of Washington into the trust (with
approximately 4 people), claims have been tracked since July 15t with nothing significant
to report.

A motion to accept was made by Jessalyn Zaykoski, seconded by Paula Harrison. A roll
call vote was taken with all in favor.

OTHER LAST MINUTE ITEMS

Joe gave a quick update on Stop Loss advising 7 people met the requirement ending
June 30, 2023 with a reimbursement to the trust of approximately 2.1 million, working
out in our benefit to about $50,000. The current year shows that we just received our
first request for Stop Loss with potential for more as it is still early.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Rich Carmignani, Jr. adjourned the meeting 9:56 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Jessica Hebert

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — January 22, 2025, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 29, 2025, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — February 2025, TBD

®

)




ve'gee’'ez8's  |(28'¥89'7eS) 00°220'c8y 67'€58'96L'F | 8£°€£6'809 €L0/9'sze’l  |(96'L1E'€L0'L) | 6Y'€5G'SG8'E | 68 0LEFI0C | 92926 9F 6v'v0.'/62'L | 6.920°609C IONVIVE KTHINOM ONIN
00°000'000'C 00'000'005°C 00°000'000'% Swounsnipy|
¥6'8ec'eCs (28 ¥29'1£S) 00°2.0'¢8y 61'€G8'962'C | BE'€£6'809 €20.9'8ze'L  [(96°LLe'€20')) [(1S OVPpPL) 68°0L€'¥90'c | 92'8Z6'0rY 6V'¥0.'/62°L | 62'920'509' oouejeg ysed
JONYIVE
9L'ez0'sse’t  |(28'95.°210°)) [(6¥°182°€LEY) | 11026289 |(GE Z£26)2) 69286°L0v'c  |(S¥'598'826'y) |(0%'262°802°2) | €928€ 19}  |(52'927°058) (oe'zee'Loe'L) [(S1'688'022°)) IWOONI ATHLNOW L3N V101
£6'96€'8¥S'0 | 527'801'vZL'8 | LZ¥50T88'6 | Sh¥8C 606G | ¥SG08626'Z | 06GIP28L . | 0089216 | 050076 S 91€22'199'G | G¥'CL2L'08S°L | L1'¥8€'898°7 | 60€89'8760 SFSNIAXI ATHLNOW Y10
90°G9¢£'99 L6°G0G 7S 1166029 2/'982'69 8z'/8L'sy Y9'E¥5'sel 8€'60¥'c9 8.6 15°099'6€ ¥9'66€'GL 1T16%' LY 62'9/5'€9 sesuadx3 Bupesado Jun 1E10L
L8'le0'zer'e | ¥€'209'690'8 | 91'G56'618'6 | €LL66'€rB'S | 92 8L 188'Z | 92 C/8966'9 | 2/ 856%€58°8 | 998287518 G9295'Le9's | 18'9L€'506°L | ¥9'988'028°2 | 0879016880 sesuadxg veld feioy]
28'805'626 L1'ee8'8//'T | €9'882'1€8'C | 89'860'G0L°L | 09'€€6'8/9'C | 88°900'G/5 09'€€0'662'C | ¥2'925'SIP'Z | £8'89¢'8L9 69'68Lv/LCT | €08LL'6FLZ | £1°802°00LC WSS WIEID B "dX3 12RO
Pled winiwald ig sg08
90UBULYM JSNIpE UCTRY
jusueples sgog
zL'izl'zel §8'v96°' 181 €9°295°181 (82°0.8'¢8Y) 90'961 7} (6£'92¢'58) 08'7€8'eG (9z'66.'92) (81-901°182) zl'1eg'op Z1'80'6/1 (ee'Lov'661) (DByp"puy) souesmsuiay
€6'L07°02E'S | 2L'€08'80L'S | 00'665'9080 | £8'69222C'S | 0¥ 886'284'S | ZL 1622050 | 28 060°505°0 | 89°101918C 00°00€'¥82'S | 00°00€'¥8Z'S | 69°069°96%'G | 00°00€+82'S usodag uitery
(e3e1Un59) 3509 UNUPY SHOG,
SASNIIXI ATHINOW

B90ZV'906'L | €V'LGE'90LL | 8LT/T'9S'S | 95402 26G . | 61895602 | 658657856 | G9205886'6 | 0L°952536C 61'509'8/2', | ZZ'986'62L'9 | L8'LO0'LOSS | V656172 JWOINI ATHLNOW Tv.10L
P21291[0) winiwdid ¥S Sg09
8€'Z SSUnSNIRY 10 SWOaU] 1O
00°9L¥'S 12°6L1'e 6e1ZL'L 117699 05'6.€'s 81°506'g 982927 9155 12'99¢'8 79'¥88'9 81°088°L sl /g2l (Lawi) awosu ysassyuy
69°700'106'L | 82'€€6'20L°. | 6E'LGLLOS'S | 6.60506G/ | 698844022 | Ly e6v'5.56 | 62°96.°086'6 | 85569°086G 80'6€2°0/2°L | 8G'150'€ZL'9 | €€181'€SS'9 | 6L 95°GLLS Pa192100 UiniuIaId 6301

JNOONI ATHLNOW
28'789'veS$-  |00°Z20'c8vs 6'€68'96.'7$ |8¢°5£6'809% €L°049'82¢'L$ |96'LLE'€L0'LS- |61'€S5'G58'ES  [68°01EFO0CE |92 826 OrbS BY'¥0L°L62°L8 |6L°920'5092¢ |¥6'S16'G28'ES ooueleg BULIES fel0L
sjsugsnipy|
28'¥89'7eG$-  |00°'2L0'c8¥$ 6'€58'96.'v$ |8£°€£6'809% €°0/9'82€'L$ |96'L1€'€L0'LS- |6¥'€55'GS8'ES |68°0LEYO0CE |92 826 OrvS 6'v0.'/62'L$ |64°920'609'Z |¥6'S16'G28'eS aueleg ysed Bupies

o3a AON 1250 1d3s 1snonv Anr aNnr AVIN ddv dVIN g34 NVP swau

14¥0d3d ISNIdX ANV JINOONI

1SNYL IONVAUNSNI dNOUD ALNNOD FHIHSANVH




|20

T2'L16'888°2 | TH'696'855'CC | S FHO'E0E'ET | €8°EL0'LGTOZ | 08'ZES L00GE | 06'SHZ6L9GZ | 8L 9v22L9GZ | 06126'527 L2 | 19927 18 82 L6'6e¥'2/2'82 | 0v'888°500'62 | 98'¥¥S0L0'0E 2IqEAL293Y SWINOIY UM [E10
62'590'€L6 ve'Le2'0€L'L | G5°CSv/88'L | 22 0lZovy 6LZve'C00°L | L0'5e5'262'L | 98'95F'298'E | s 9LEp88 66'€.6'L9V 616/6'8¥Z°'L  §5'809'0Z5°L | 9r'992'V6S L 219enI999Y SHUN0Y
£5'662°056°2 | 61'62¢'006'6 | 87'20L°268'8 | 0ETYL'6006 | 0L 0SL9L60L | 98 7620590l | 09°SE8'6.0°01L | £2 69260600 | 6585061601 §€2SL'e62'LL | LOBLELP6'DL | 910121901 1501
abuey jouen
(z9°685'67¢) 12'922'0r (z8'620°ZL1) 02Z10'c6 ¥1'6£8'59Z 9.°85%'0LL 1£2/0°0LL v, 2. 06¢ (98'¢12'6.€) ¥22EV'16E syglz'ses ¥.°566'85 ysauou
(00°000°000°1) (00°000'000°2) (00°000°000°1) usodag
61'628°00¢'6 | 8'201'268'8 | 06'Z1'600'6 | 0L°0SL'OL6'0L | OE ¥6Z'0G9°0L | 09°G58°6.,°0F | €2°€9L 60801 | 67 880'656°0F | 5525286211 LO'6LEZ¥B'0L | 9L'40L'ZLO0L | 2F'89L'e55°0L aniep oliopiod
SL'929'£02°9 | L9'SEE'08LL | ¥Z'L00TSLL | prOPSLTLL | 8L209°16GZ | Z1 685095 L | ¥5€99°9267 | 122626V L | b1 80175y 0L €9°209'80%'0L | L0'¥ES'Z980L | 622992801 2ouejeg
80°162'/Z £ vEe'ez 08°091°0¢ 99°/€2'0¢ 19°210°1E £9°1€6'¢E £2089'82 £0'€98'cy 11°205'sy 95°€40'LY Sv'LI6'0p LL°gse'op FEEYES ]
(00°000'000° 1) (00°000'005) (00°000'000°€) Jisodag
19'SeE'08L'L | ¥TL00TGL'L | vy OV8LZLL | 8LZ00TL6S'. | L1'G8G 096 | PG €S9°925 L | ZLZL6'Z6VL | PL60LYSh 0l | £9 09805 0L L0'v€5'29€'0L | 66'229'92€°0L | 2v'69208Z°01 s,as
SJUBWISOAU|
92'000'22¢ 16'9.6'G2¢ 12'262'vze £9'v26'22E z8°295'12¢ z£'052'02¢ G0'€18'8lE 61'865°/L€ gg'9sg'oLe SO'LLL'GLE Lt'/66'CLE 18°188Z1¢ IsniL g3do
62'¢Tr'L 9, 78Z'L 857 /98 18191 05°ZLe'L 1T18Y°) 981zl e LTl 08'6£Z'L 856LL°L 09GLLL 95 v9Z'L 1se1opu]
16°9/5'52¢ 12262'v2E £9'v26'22¢ 28'295'128 2£°052'02¢ G0'€l8'sle 61'865°/1€ 6g8'95¢'oLe S0°ZLL'GLE L' 166'ELE /8°188°Z1LE LEZL9'LLE IsniL g3do
96'LSS'EOV'y | 9B'LSS'EOY'Y | 96'LGGEOPY | 96'LSS'EOVY | 96 LSS SOV S | 96 1GG €9V | 96°065°8Gr Y | 96155850y | 9615585y | 96" 150°26Y'y | 96°L08'SSY'y | 96'1L08'GSY v susodag Joquisyy 210,
00°000°S 00°00S'} 000521 00°052°L susodsq
96'165'CO'y | 96'LGS'EOV'Y | 96'LGG'EOF'Y | 96'LSS'EOFY | 96 1SS €9V | 9616585y | 96'055'8Sry | 960598507 | 96°150°25r Y | 56 L08'ssy'y | 96°L08'65Y'y | 96'LSSVSr Y susodag Joquialy
96°/1E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96 LLE"LE 96°/LE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE°LE 96°L1E'LE 96 /LE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE°LE 96°LLE'LE 15101
sasuadxgy
awooay|
96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°/1E°1E 96°/1€°LE 96°/LE°LE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1€'LE 96°/1ELE 96°LlE'lE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1E°LE 96°/1€'LE PWIL YOI B OBA PONINOY|
6192229 62°'50€'29 S0¥SZ' 79 €8°2/1'69 19°'160°99 601029 L1'626°29 S6°L¥8'89 €2'991'69 16°689'0L 6270912 10§52 1E10L
08'822°C 08'8v6'L 08°876'L 09'8%6°L 08'8v6'L 08'876'L 08'8¥6'L 08'816°'L 08'8¥6'} 08'8¥6'L 08'8776'L 08'8¥6'L sesusdxa
¥0002'z Z0°0€0°} Z0°0€0°L 20°00°L 20°0€0'L Z00€0°'L Z0°0€0°'L 200€0°} 20°0£0°L Z0°0€0°L #0'090°C Butpuny
§2°50€'29 S0¥SZ'P9 €8°2/1°69 197160°99 6£0L0°29 11'626°29 $6°/78'89 €/°992'69 15°689'0L 62'709'L. £0°€25'2. €8 LIY'TL 'a's ‘uag safojdwz 3sod
o3a AON 1200 1d3s 1snony Alnre aNnr AVIN ddv dVYIN g34 NVP sannd

UOIJBULIOJU| JUBLLSSAU| PUY pun4

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




TTT8S9T
S T0V°T
8L°68

00°70S
0L7€TET
S59°4L
YTTLYT
°L6E

8BS 9LT

0T'€6T

08'vZeT
00°006C
000009

18'£60'08¢€

07'0LT
86'€88'6E

08'¥00°CrT

€9'8€0'861
aiA

~

)
PE'EQET S6'602°€ CE66EY 09'96v‘T YE'TOLY 99°09€'T 00°0S2'0L 00°0SL'VL AKiejeg-uon jej01
S1500 10212pU] 101
E'€8E 61°08€ 6£°06€ 09'9L¢ TT'6€9 Twr'iee 000009 00°00S'S SAULMUN | e8ls
8168 00'000'Ss 00°000°S 3UVIS Jo LNOMNII3AVEL | 0LLS
ONINIVYL oces
SINOHJTTAL | oves
0070 00°00T 00°0S2'T 00'0S.‘T SaNOg AL3uNs | 08zS
80091 ST LVT'T ¥'9T “dd'S ‘390 B ANANOILVIS | 02bS
S9°LT 00°00SZ 00'000°0T SSINTIIWSINVYO ININ | 08es
TYINIY ¥3LINIOVISOd | sizs
000SP'T  vT'1Z 000058 00°005°‘8 (sdurels) 3oVISOd | O
¢L6E SHODE/SOVW/NIAVASMAN | 08SS
61T 00°0¢ 99'vET 00°000°S 00°00S‘S % SISNIdX3 OSIN | Osss
0070052 11ddNS ¥3LNAWOO 3 301440 | 028
86°L 76’y JA 414 18711 00°009 00009 $31ddNs dood | oevs
ISNYILNVENONIT13L | Oves
08'7ZET - o31| oces
00°006°C 00°000C2 00°000°TZ (Pny) $30IANIS "LNOD 'WavY | Soes
= Bupied
00°000'T 00°000°T 00'000'T 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°00%¥T 00°00v7T A=
(40954) SI0INYIS "INOD WAV | o0es
SISNIIXI AUVTVS NON
SINFLE 3009
13oang [W3Ll
TL680'TS  9V'99T°LE  SP'99T'LE  CTVITLE 80°£0T'8€ 86'€0T'6/T  00'LS'CZ9 00687595 SL43NIE ¥ SIOVM 'LOL
XVLSNIHLTVEH dWaNn | 6sis
0¥'8¢ 0t'8¢ 0v'8¢ 08¢ 0¥'8Z (0414 00°0S€ 00°05€ SONVMNSNI 34T | sele
€€'L¥99 €€°L¥9°9 €€'LY9'9 €ELY99 €€°L¥99 €ELYI9 00°000°08 00'000°9S JONVHNSNIHLIVEH | v8le
dv3 'O0¥d "LSSY 'diN3 68ig
91'9LT'E 9T'9LT'E  9T'9LT'E 91'9LT’E 91'9LT'E 00¥29'STT  00'vZ9'STT 00'6ES'TTT 134 AMOLNBIIINOOD | 1815
(spio)xviaan | osis
(290) void | isp
S 33A0TINI WAL | ozis
3IWILYINO | oels
000099 00°009‘9 ALIASONOT | gpis
EQLETTY  LSYIELT 9SVIELT  €TTIELT 61°S51°8¢C STY08°9Y 00°000°0T¥ 00°000°T6€ SAMYIVS | OLls
uep Bile] AON 320 jdeg “ 3snbny Ainp 0€-9/1-L 0€-9/L-L I43N3g 2 STOVM
pajebpng pajebpng SN3Ll | 300
§202-Ad ¥20¢-Ad 139ang | wau

(6202 ‘0€ aunr 0} $20z | AINr) SISNIAXT ONILYHIAO 5202 AvaA VS |

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNO¥D ALNNOI FHIHSJINVH




TLL86'18Y s 90°'S9€'99  T6'SOSYS  TT'660°79  TL'987'S9  STLST'SY  YOErS'SST  00WCE9L8 00'6€2°0v8 siviol |
0L°L€€°58 - 00Z68°€T  0S'670%T  vE'EEY0c 009597 98LL€G 00'6£0'S 00°005°€8T 00°000°00C ONISS3008d v.Lva V101
98°0£8°8L 00'T68'ET  0S'620YT 0S996'€T 0092592 98ZLE'S 00'6£0'S 00°000°SLT 00°000°S67T ++A3S HOIL B 40%d OSIN | 00eS
% S0d dOLMS3a| 0s8S
= 00°000°T 00°000C $311ddNS ¥ALNIWOD | 0Zbs
- FYYMLAOS ¥ILNAWOD | 0ZvS
¥8'99%'9 #8'99%°9 00°005°Z 00°000°€ SWYMANVH H3LNdN0D | 0009
ocon-s | i
SWaL 300D
139ang |WaLl




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

TRANSACTION REPORT DECEMBER 2024 (FY25)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (M&T BANK) $ (3,432,639.31)
2024 [TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
DEC M&T BANK

$ (3,432,639.31)

1 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,370,401.93 $ (8,803,041.24)

2 |M&T BANK 654,065.32 | $ (8,148,975.92)
3 |M&T BANK (FROM ESB) 4,000,000.00 [ $ (4,148,975.92)
4 |M&T BANK (FROM ESB) 25,000.00 | $ (4,123,975.92)
6 |M&T BANK (FROM ESB) 700,000.00 | $ (3,423,975.92)
11 |M&T BANK (FROM WF INVEST) 1,000,000.00 [ $ (2,423,975.92)
16 |M&T BANK 179,395.90 [ $§ (2,244,580.02)
20 |M&T BANK 754,634.55 | $ (1,489,945.47)
27 |M&T BANK 1,663,597.19 | $ 173,651.72
30 [M&T BANK 13,607.00 | $ 187,258.72
31  [M&T BANK (FROM ESB) 2,800,000.00 | $ 2,987.258.72
31 |CVS CAREMARK 2,434,436.94 2,022,498.02 | $ 2,575,319.80
31 |PAYROLL 41,137.83 $ 2534181.97
31 |[INTEREST 242140 | $ 2,536,603.37
$ 2,536,603.37

$ 2536,603.37

$ 2536,603.37

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK x5596) $  2,897,954.49

2024 [TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
DEC | EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK

$ 2,897,954.49
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 182,121.12 9 271583337
2 |ESB (FROM CD) 1,000,000.00 | $  3,715,833.37
2 |ESB 59,038.84 | $ 3,775,772.21
3 |ESB 66,799.36 | $  3,842,571.57
3 |ESB 3,637.10 | $  3,846,208.67
3 |ESB 209,400.59 | $  4,055,609.26
3 |ESB 5,151.00 | $ 4,060,760.26
3 |[ESB 6,330.00 | $ 4,067,090.26
3 |ESB (TO MTB) 4,000,000.00 $ 67,090.26
4 |ESB (TO MTB) 25,000.00 $ 42,090.26
5 |ESB 45,457.00 | $ 87,547.26
5 |ESB 2,375.00 [ $ 89,922 26
5 |ESB 677,083.06 | $ 767,005.32
6 |ESB (TO MTB) 700,000.00 $ 67,005.32
12 |ESB 62,889.49 | $ 129,894 .81
12 |ESB 11,224.86 | $ 141,119.67
12 |ESB 60,124.73 | $ 201,244 .40
12 |ESB 33,969.00 | $ 23521340
12 |ESB 201,317.80 | $ 436,531.20
13 [ESB 121,122.30 | $ 557,663.50
13 [ESB 66,076.00 | $ 623,729.50
18 |ESB 50,263.52 | $ 673,993.02
18 |ESB 9,737.00 | $ 683,730.02
19 |ESB 13,316.00 | $ 697,046.02
19 |[ESB 198,467.00 | $ 895,513.02
20 |ESB 7,747.00 | $ 903,260.02
23 |ESB 83,064.00 | $ 986,324.02
23 |ESB 246,611.31|$ 1,232,935.33




23 |ESB 10,552.00 | $ 1,243,487.33
23 |ESB 161,061.00 | $§  1,404,548.33
24 |ESB 211,127.00 | $ 1,615,675.33
26 |ESB 146,41458 | $ 1,762,089.91
26 |ESB 52,779.00 | $ 1,814,868.91
26 |ESB 16,577.00 | $ 1,831,445.91
26 |ESB 695,258.27 | $ 2,526,704.18
27 |ESB 188,31760 | $ 2,715,021.78
27 |ESB 13,657.00 | $ 2,728,678.78
27 |ESB 148,131.72 | $ 2,876,810.50
27 |ESB 6,880.00 | $ 2,883,690.50
27 |ESB 4,406.00 | $ 2,888,096.50
27 |ESB 118,516.80 | $ 3,006,613.30
27 |ESB 29,017.00 | $ 3,035,630.30
27 |ESB 91,469.00 | $ 3,127,099.30
30 |ESB 6,691.00 [ $ 3,133,790.30
30 |ESB 2,502.83 | $ 3,136,293.13
30 |ESB 5207.00 | $ 3,141,500.13
30 |ESB 66,133.88 | $  3,207,634.01
31 |ESB 14,904.00 | $ 3,222,538.01
31 ESB 203,974.40 | $ 3,426,512.41
31 |ESB 75,000.00 [ $ 3,501,512.41
31 |ESB 967.00 [ $ 3,502,479.41
31 |ESB 124,05869 | $ 3,626,538.10
31 ESB (TO MTB) 2,800,000.00 $ 826,538.10
31 CANARX 8,785.40 $ 817,752.70
31 BLUE MEDICARE RX (NOV) 508,784.50 $ 308,968.20
31 [PAYROLL 9,951.89 $ 299,016.31
31 |ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,275.34 $ 283,740.97
31 INTEREST 2,99460 | $ 286,735.57
$ 286,735.57
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
DEC Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4 463,551.96
$ 4,463,551.96
31 Total $ 4,463,551.96
M&T BANK
DEC |Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 62,305.25
31 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 2,228.80 2,200.04 | $ 62,276.49
81 Total $ 62,276.49
M&T BANK
DEC |Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
DEC |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 325,576.97
31 [12 mos.@ 5.00% (matures 5/24/25) x1851 142329 $ 327,000.26
Total $ 327,000.26
INVESTMENTS - CD
DEC [CD-Easthampton Savings $ 7,180,335.67
2 TO ESB GENERAL FUND 1,000,000.00 3 6,180,335.67
31 |12 mos.@ 5.00% (matures 8/17/25) x7499 2729108 | $ 6,207,626.75
Total $ 6,207,626.75
INVESTMENTS - WF
DEC |Portfolio Value DEC 1, 2024 $ 9,300,329.19
11 |TO MTB GENERAL FUND 1,000,000.00 3 8,300,329.19
31 |Investment Earnings/Loss (349,589.62)| $  7,950,739.57
Total $ 21,865,851.93

&




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST T|

~ FOR JANUARY 2025 PREMIUMS

JANUARY PREMIUMS NOT PAID

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2024

1

TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:
January 6, 2025

CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 27,248.68 1/2/2025

HADLEY 228,407.90 1/2/2025

WASHINGTON 4,277.00 1/6/2025

EASTHAMPTON 706,689.71 1/2/2025

SO DEERFIELD WATER SUPPLY DIST 6,442.00 1/2/2025
$ 973,065.29

P




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

lanuary 202!

February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

CLAIMS
$4,941,510.44
$5,145,447.69
$5,606,776.57
$3,656,013.51
$4,968,758.05
$5,5612,963.61
$4,844,080.28
$5,210,044.34
$5,504,5653.19
$4,834,161.59
$6,293,210.34
$4,801,040.95
$4,958,805.42
$5,183,440.21
$6,030,065.36
$6,505,090.32
$6,507,291.77
$4,698,588.40
$5,222,269.83
$6,806,599.00
$5,108,803.72
$5,370,401.93
$6,530,861.25
$4,884,567.78

AMOUNT PAID
$ 4,839,000.00
$ 4,839,000.00
$ 4,839,000.00
$ 4,839,000.00
$ 4,839,000.00
$ 4,839,000.00
$ 5,212,600.00
$ 5,840,008.62
$ 5,212,600.00
$ 5,212,600.00
$ 5,212,600.00
$ 5,212,600.00
$ 5,284,300.00
$ 5,284,300.00
$ 5,284,300.00
$ 5,816,101.68
$ 6,505,090.32
$ 5,284,300.00
$ 5,529,000.00
$ 5,529,000.00
$ 5,529,000.00
$ 5,529,000.00
$ 5,529,000.00
$ 5,529,000.00
$ 5,5669,600.00

A = Actual Info.

VARIANCE
$ 102,510.44
$ 306,447.69
$ 76777657
$ (1,182,986.49)
129,758.05
673,963.61
(367,619.72)
(629,964.28)
291,953.19
(378,438.41)
1,080,610.34
(411,559.05)
(325,494.58)
(100,859.79)
745,765.36
688,988.64
2,201.45
(585,711.60)
(306,730.17)
1,277,599.00
(420,196.28)
(158,598.07)
1,001,861.25
(644,432.22)

P P P BB PP LD DD LR D PR LR

CUMULATIVE VAR.

E- T N N T A R R A IR AR R R

(67,550.81)
238,896.88
1,006,673.45
(176,313.04)
(46,554.99)
627,408.62
259,788.90
(370,175.38)
(78,222.19)
(456,660.60)
623,949.74
212,390.69
(113,103.89)
(213,963.68)
531,801.68
1,220,790.32
1,222,991.77
(585,711.60)
(306,730.17)
1,277,599.00
(420,196.28)
(158,598.07)
1,001,861.25
(644,432.22)

E = Estimate based on some actual information




S2/t/T lloJAed

X4 9Je2IpaIA
uswanes Acewueyd €0
19UJa1U]

asuadx3 xy
wniwaud suj yyeaH
suonranpap 33da
asuadx3 xy
¥¢/61/CT l104Aed
liiq suoyd

9suadxa xy
asuadxy xy
asuadxa xy
asuadxa ]|

asuadx3 xy

2/S/TT ||0iAed
asuadxa ||

03Q way

auoyd

suj [eyuaq

suj 941

AON -22ueinsuiay

JuswWa|11as 13 Suipunyaid wiep) Ajyuow

S191IMIBYD

Xy aJedipa anjg
SAD

1SBOWOD

SAD

1I190H
wswaunnay dwey
SAD
SIUIMPBYD
SIND

xyeue)

SAD

xyeue)

X180119N

SAD
SIUIMNIBYD
JageH piemp3
s8uIp|oH g8 IN
UOZIIDA

VSOV

|eninjp uoisog
dnoup Jaupied yiesls
S40d

€4°ST9°0S59

8T €T8'ET
05782805
(20°861°7Z0T)
(4R 744
€€'L£5S0L
00°9tv'8
91°9/T'€
€9'€£8899
LY'¥99°ET
€6°9€T
0L(9L'Y
ST'666'19
0L'LT0Y
00'Z6€'T
€£°990°LTV
80°059°¢T
00°00S°CT
00°000'T
60°CC
87°601
ST'6Y

AN YAN4:]
€6'T0V"0LE'S

060L
680L

L80L
880L

980L

€80L
¢80L
T80,
580/
¥80L

yoe
yoe
yoe
yoe
yoe

yoe
yoe

yoe

yoe

yoe
yoe

HOV
HOV

veoe/1g/et
veoz/ie/zt
veoz/og/ct
vzoz/Le/c
veoz/Le/T
veoz/oz/ct
vzoz/oz/cT
vzoz/8t/ct
v20z/81/Ct
veoz/9t/Tt
veoz/9t/ct
veoT/TT/T1
v202/9/T1
ve0z/9/Tt
veoz/v/ct
vzoz/v/t
#e0z/T/ct
vzoe/e/TT
veoz/e/en
vzoz/T/ct
reoz/e/en
¥z0z/T/Tn
rzoz/T/Tn

X




GLP-1 Monthly Spend Tracker Fill Year to date

Claim Fill Month

GPl 4 Class

Name Desc

Total

Utilizers |

Total Gross
Cost

Total Net Cost|

o

|HAMPSHIR | | [ANTI- ; i ‘ |
21AT |E COUNTY 202412 fggg‘EMBERfoBEsm 253 | $10,568.47 | $359,633.73 $349,065.26 |
|[GROUP | ‘ ~ |AGENTS | ' i | 384
~ HAMPSHIR INCRETIN ; v
21AT E COUNTY 2024-12 s(iiEMBER MIMETIC 131 $5,254.19 $173,187.68 $167,933.49 |
' GROUP 'AGENTS | 1 $516,998.75
| IHAMPSHIR | |ANTI- | I ;
|21AT [E COUNTY |2024-11 ég&\QEMBER;OBEsm ! 224 | $9,332.98 | $312,181.02 | $302,848.04 |
GROUP | | ~ |AGENTS | i | 351
HAMPSHIR INCRETIN | i
21AT E COUNTY 2024-11 g‘(?z\iEMBER MIMETIC 127 | $5,014.36 $147,175.62 $142,161.26 |
GROUP AGENTS ; $445,009.30
[HAMPSHIR | | {ANTI- | ‘ ‘; | |
|21AT [E COUNTY 2024-10 ‘j%;ZOBER |OBESITY | 216 | $10,187.88 | $316,898.39 | $306,710.51 |
| |GROUP | | ; AGENTS | ‘ | | 347
'HAMPSHIR ocToBER | INCRETIN ‘
21AT E COUNTY 12024-10 = MIMETIC 131 $5,685.01 $169,396.98 $163,711.97
‘ GROUP ! AGENTS 1 $470,422.48
‘ HAMPSHIR | | |ANTI- { ; ‘ !
121AT {E COUNTY {2024-09 kiiZ;EMBE |OBESITY 179 | $9,040.93 | $261,774.28 | $252,733.35 |
IGROUP | |AGENTS 303
HAMPSHIR INCRETIN |
21AT E COUNTY 2024-09 ‘gizszBE MIMETIC 124 $4,992.92 $153,103.23 $148,110.31
GROUP ; _ AGENTS ‘ | $400,843.66
[HAMPSHIR | laucust  |ANTH- ! ‘ | “ :
21AT (ECOUNTY 2024-08 |, ) |OBESITY 166 | $9,791.27 | $248,672.86 | $238,881.59 |
[GROUP | { |AGENTS 1 | ‘ | 284
‘ HAMPSHIR e hERET | |
21AT E COUNTY 2024-08 e MIMETIC 118 $5,967.68 $141,828.30 $135,860.62
GROUP | 'AGENTS _ $374,742.21
HAMPSHIR | | IANTI- ‘ 5 ‘
121AT |[ECOUNTY |2024-07  |JULY 2024 OBESITY 133 | $16,933.30 | $197,825.24 | $180,891.94 |
i |GROUP | ~ |AGENTS ‘ | ; 257
HAMPSHIR INCRETIN |
121AT E COUNTY 2024-07 JULY 2024 MIMETIC 124 $13,929.69 $161,136.72 $147,207.03
_GROUP __AGENTS | $328,098.97
HAMPSHIR | 1 |ANTI- ; ?
21AT /ECOUNTY 2024-06  |JUNE 2024 OBESITY 120 | $5733.25 | $181,834.17 | $176,100.92 |
[GROUP | ‘ |AGENTS { ’ | | 227
HAMPSHIR INCRETIN | |
(21AT E COUNTY 2024-06  JUNE 2024 MIMETIC 107  $4,559.43 $132,286.30 $127,726.87
~ GROUP AGENTS | $303,827.79
[HAMPSHIR | ‘ |ANTI- | 5 | |
121AT |E COUNTY  2024-05 MAY 2024 |OBESITY | 105 | $5,316.70 | $185,641.87 $180,325.17
| GROUP | \ |AGENTS | e | 211
; HAMPSHIR INCRETIN |
121AT E COUNTY 2024-05 MAY 2024  MIMETIC 106 $4,325.00 $133,630.38 $129,305.38 |
| GROUP 'AGENTS | | $309,630.55
. [HAMPSHIR | i [ANTI- | ! |
121AT |ECOUNTY |2024-04  |APRIL 2024 |OBESITY 95 | $5532.32 | $158,093.45 | $153,461.13 |
/GROUP | | __|AGENTS | 7‘ | 213
HAMPSHIR i INCRETIN
21AT E COUNTY 2024-04 APRIL 2024 MIMETIC 118 $5,182.53 $159,465.87 $154,283.34 |
_ GRouUP AGENTS : ' $307,744.47
|HAMPSHIR | g (AN ; | |
121AT ECOUNTY 12024-03 ) |OBESITY 70 | $3,981.08 | $123,410.47 $119,429.39 |
/GROUP | - |AGENTS , | | 192
‘ HAMPSHIR el INGRETIN |
21AT ECOUNTY 202403 % MIMETIC 122 $5393.47 B157 27,58 § $151,734.06
GROUP AGENTS | $271,163.45
' [HAMPSHIR | ! |ANTI- \ | | f
21AT {E COUNTY 2024-02 }ESZRUARY ;OBESITY 54 | $2,764.91 | $90,179.19 | $87,414.28 |
__{GROUP 1 |AGENTS | 5 168
'HAMPSHIR INCRETIN ‘
121AT ECOUNTY 202402  F=BRUARY yivemc 114 $4,810.89 $139,501.85 $134,690.96
GROUP LT AGENTS 1 $222,105.24
|HAMPSHIR | |ANTI- | |
|21AT |E COUNTY 12024-01 ;;g;quARY \OBESITY 52| $2520.12 | $89,112.45 $86,583.33
\GROUP | |AGENTS ‘ 178
HAMPSHIR ARy [DCREDN
21AT E COUNTY 2024-01 . MIMETIC 126 | $6,135.12 $175,494.94 $169,359.82
GROUP AGENTS , | $255,943.15
e )
%)




Open Enrollment FY-26

April 17, 2025 to May 9, 2025




t

11

Ot

$19SSY

00°000°000°S

00°000°000°01T

00°000°000°ST

00°000°000°0¢

00°000°000°s¢

00°000°000°0¢

00°000°000°S€

(2




Y

MASSACHUSETTS

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust - July 2025 Renewal

joes@hcgit.org
Received: Jan 13, 2025 1:14 PM
Expires: Apr 13, 2025 12:14 PM
From: heidi.fountain@bcbsma.com
To: joes@hcgit.org
Cc:
Subject: Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust - July 2025 Renewal

Attachments: & 2025 Renewal Changes_ASC.pdf , & Hampshire County Insurance Group 2025 Medical Renewal Client Package.pdf

i This messags was seni securely using Zix

Good afternoon, Joe. It was nice catching up with you this afternoon.
Attached is Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust's July 2025 renewal and the renewal changes document.

Expected Claims increase is 9.6%

Cost per Contract increase is 1.5%

HMO Medical Trend is 8.2%, PPO is 10.21%

The Trust's medical claims increased $3,662,033 period/period ( $1,192,277 HMO, $2,469,756 PPO)
Large losses (>$150K) increased $2,201,934 period/period

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.
Best,
Heidi
Heidi Fountain (She /Her/Hers )
* ' Senior Account Executive, Municipal Sales

MASSACHUSETTS  BlueCross Blue Shield of Massachusetts
S Phone (617) 246-3002 | Email:

B L U E c R Ew heidi.fountain@bchsma.com
bluecrossma.org

LEADERSHIP COUNCIL

This message was secured by Zix Corp ©.




Account Name
Account ID
Policy Period
Financial Arr.

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY INSURANCE GRO
0260919

7/01/2025 - 6/30/2026

Self Insured

SIC Code
Broker/Consultant
Sales Executive

9311

Heidi Fountain

Medical Expected Claims Increase

Network Blue New England

9.6%

Current Expected
Claims Rates

Claims Rates

Renewal Expected

% Change Subscrib.ers'

Single: $585.93 $642.18 9.6% 1338
2 Party: $1,364.65 $1,495.66 9.6% 698
Family: $1,691.87 $1,854.29 9.6% 1183
CPC: $55.61 $56.44 1.5%
Monthly Deposit: $4,278,500 3219

Blue Care Elect Preferred

Single: $634.66 $695.59 9.6% 385
Family: $1,738.24 $1,905.11 9.6% 492
CPC: $60.43 $61.34 1.5%
Monthly Deposit: $1,258,900 877

Additional Information
Rate Guarantee

Reinsurance

a) Change in benefits (including mandated benefits)
b) Enrollment change greater than 10%

c) Change in commission

d) Change in effective date

Fees and Deposit subject‘ to change on all lines of business ‘if:

12 Month

Assumes $400,000 ISL

550038-02-U

Visit BlueLinks for Employers at www.bluecrossma.com/employers
Prepared by Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts Underwriting




e

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY INSURANCE GRO ) _
0260919 / Hz 5 vl Aieay
s

7/01/2025 - 6/30/2026

T o T v _ Network Blue New Englzind __ Blue Care Elect Preferred
1 Experience Period 11/22 - 10/23 11728 - 10/24 11/22-10/23 11/23 -

Enroliment Period 11/22-10/23 1123 -10/24 11/22-10/23

2 Member Months Total | 89,374 / 88,380 23,168 / 24,547

2a. Projected Total Monthly Mbrs. 7,319 7,319 2,101 2,101 9420
Medical Claims @ 12/24 $41,172,725 $42,365,002 $11,717,913 $14,187,669
Reinsurance Level $400.000 $400 400000 $400.000— "
(-) Pooled Medical Claims $2,299142 $636,88 $13,548 $664,075

4 Net Medical Claims $38,873,583 $41,728,113 $11,704,365 $13,523,594

5. Exp Period FFS Member Months 89,374 88,380 23,168 24,547

6. Net Medical PMPM $434.95 $472.14 $505.20 $550.93
(*) Medical IBNR 1.0000 1.0210 1.0000 1.0250

7. Adjusted Net Medical PMPM $434.95 $482.05 $505.20 $564.70

8. Annual Medical Trend 1.0833 1.0820 1.1031 1.1021
Months of Trend 32.0 20.0 32.0 20.0
(*) Compounded Medical Trend 1.2379 1.1404 1.2991 1.1759

9.  Projected Medical PMPM $538.42 $549.73 $656.31 $664.03

3. Pharmacy Claims @ 12/24 $0 $0 $0 $0
Reinsurance Level $400,000 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000
(-) Pooled Pharmacy Claims $0 5 $0 $0

4. Net Pharmacy Claims $0 $0 $0 $0

5, Exp Period FFS Member Months 89,374 88,380 23,168 24,547

6. Net Pharmacy PMPM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
(*) Pharmacy IBNR 1.0000 1.0010 1.0000 1.0010

7. Adjusted Net Pharmacy PMPM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

8. Annual Pharmacy Trend 1.1684 1.1719 1.1684 1.1719
Months of Trend 32.0 20.0 32.0 20.0
(*) Compounded Pharmacy Trend 1.5145 1.3026 1.5145 1.3026

9. Projected Pharmacy PMPM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10.  Total Projected PMPM $538.42 $549.73 $656.31 $664.03

11a. FFS Age Adjustment for PMPM 0.9973 0.9988 0.9957 0.9992

12.  Sub Total FFS Age Adj. PMPM $536.96 $549.09 $653.47 $663.49

13, (*) Benefit Adjustment 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000

14.  Adjusted Projected PMPM $536.96 $549.09 $653.47 $663.49

15.  Experience Weights 0.33 0.67 0.33 0.67

16.  Weighted Experience Claims $545.09 $660.18

17.  Member Based Charges $11.31 $4.35

18.  Projected Experience Claim PMPM (incl MBC) $556.40 $664.53

19.  Manual Claims PMPM $913.23 $1,092.83

20. Credibility Factor 1.00 1.00

21.  Credibility Adjusted Claim PMPM $556.40 $664.53

21a. Affordable Care Act Adjustments PMPM $0.26 $0.26

22.  Underwriter Adjustment Factor 0.9691 0.9691

23.  Total Projected Claims PMPM $539.43 $644.22 $562.80

24, Current Claims PMPM $510.72 $523.35 $513.54

25.  Expected Claims Increase 5.6% 23.1%

26. Composite Expected Claims Increase 9.6% 9.6% 9.6%

Visit BlueLinks for Employers at www.bluecrossma.com/employers
550038-02-U Prepared by Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts Underwriting




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY INSURANCE GRO
0260919
7/01/2025 - 6/30/2026

Blue Care Elect Preferred |

Network Blue New England

Current Expected Claims Rates
Single: 1,338 $585.93 385 $634.66
2 Party: 698 $1,364.65
Family: 1,183 $1,691.87 492 $1,738.24
Renewal Expected Claims Rates
Single: 1,338 $642.18 385 $695.59 1,723
2 Party: 698 $1,495.66 698
Family: 1,183 $1,854.29 492 $1,905.11 1,675
Proposed Monthly Claims 3,219 $4,096,829 877 $1,205,116 $5,301,944
Current CPC: $55.61 $60.43
Renewal CPC: $56.44 $61.34
Monthly: $181,680 $53,795 $235,476
Current Monthly Funding Rates
Single: 1,338 $613.99 385 $665.25
2 Party: 698 $1,430.00
Family: 1,183 $1,772.89 492 1,822.02
Recommended Monthly Funding Rates -
Single: $670.66 $726.64 1,723
2 Party: 698 $1,561.98 698
Family: $1,936.52 $1,990.15 1,675
Proposed Monthly Funding 3,219 $4,278,509 877 $1 ,258,9171 $5,537,419
Renewal Level Monthly Deposit: $4,278,500 $1,258,900 $5,537,400

Visit BlueLinks for Employers at www.bluecrossma.com/employers
550038-02-U Prepared by Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts Underwriting

%D




Bunumispun spesnyoesseyy Jo pielys enjg ssoi) enjg Aq pasedeid
siofojdwo/wod ewssoloen|q-mmm Je siefojdwg Joj syurjenig USIA

103430 V.LdIS ¥VINOIYLNIA

AdYHLONNWIAI OILSYTdOINILNY HLNONI

SILLOTD NSVIdO3AN DITVIN

dSNN FNOYANAS OILSYIdSAQOTIAN

3SdVI3Y NI VINIMNIT OILSVTEOHdNAT ILNOV

LOd ONY I1gVYLISNN/M L¥Y YOO IAILYN 3SVYISIA LHVIH TOSHLY
AdVHLONNNNI DILSVTJOINILNY YINONI

SAS ALSOA SAYOSIA ® SNOILYDITdINOD TWHNAIO0Hd.LSOd H1O
SISOYITOS I1dILINN

F1V1SOdd WSYIdOIN DITYN

VE430VX3 (ILNOV)/M 3SYISIA AYYNOWTIN IALLONYLSEO HHD
NSINVOHO dSNN SISd3S

HLIV3H TvH0IAYHIE

LOYVANI TVIGHVOOAN (INFLSN) NOILYAT T3 1S-NON

HLIVIH TVHOIAVYHIE

ADVHLOWZHO DILSVTdOINILNY ¥LNONI

HLTV3H TYHOIAVHIL

SYIHONVd WSYTdOAN NDINIg

AdVYHLOWIHOD DILSVIdOANILNY ¥LNONT

AdVHLOWZHO DILSVIdOANILNY H1INONI

SIAT3d VNI 130X AINA [H] NSYTdOIAN DITvIN
HLTV3H TYHOIAYHIg

LV TYNIH NSAYNINY

INOHANAS NIVd ¥HO

AdVHLOWIHO OILSVIdOINILNY HLNONT

AdVHLOWIHO DILSYTdOINILNY YLNONI

HINONI TVILINI L4Y9/AIA HLSO¥d OVIAHYO HLO SISONILS
LINIHLSOHd 33N [d] INI OL 3NA NOILOVIY WT4NI/LOTANI
AdVHLOWZHO DILSYIdO3NILNY YLNON3

AdVHLONNWNI OLLSVIdOINILNY ¥LNONI

VIAYVOAHOVL ¥VINOIYLINIA HLO

AdVHLOWIHO JILSVIdOINILNY HLNONI

AdVYHLOWIHD DILSVIdOANILNY H1NON3

sisoubelg

£60'051$
z85°161$
822°1LSLS
8L0°LS1$
vrLLGLS
19€'861$
Liv'e9l$
209'691$
608'LL1L$
1219218
Lr2'081$
256°181%
299'681$
0gL'lLes
128'122%
151'6€28
S88'v7$
866'152$
105'652$
Lev' 1928
87€'08¢$
992'682$
zeL'vLes
¥05'09¢$
622'99¢$
£20°26€$
SbE'099%
¥15'94.8

ovT/0T
- €C/1T

Z potind.

929'/tv$
§22'8¢Cs
L1271€$
999'8¢7$
9v0'6€0'L$

6102218

8.9'607$

©ET/0T

ol /4 IR (O L
_Tpouiad diysuonejsy  smes

juspuadaQ
sofojdwy
safojdwg
safojdwig
osfojdwg
oafojdwg
sahkojdwg
Juspuadaq
osnodg
osfoldwy
asnodg
sofojdwy
juspuadaqg
sakodwz
asnodg
oakojdwg
Juspuadeg
esnodg
sakojdwg
osnodg
sakojdwg
juspuadag
s9kojdwy
Juspuada(
asnodg
2akojdwy
99hodwy
esnodg
osakojdwgy
29kojdwg
s9kojdwy
Juspusdsq
Juspuadaqg

Aoy
anpY
aAOY
A0y
aAjOY
SAOY
aAjoY
anjoy
sAoY
SAjOY
anjoy
sy
Sy
anoY
anjoy
snRY
ANy
Aoy
pajjeoue
pa|jeoue
anjoY
smjoy
pajjeoue
anjoy
anpoY
Ay
smjoy
aANOY
SNy
Ay
SAOY
sy
oY

0
o]

o]

8€00550

mo“N(\’JWLD(DI\QG)O‘—NMQ'LOCDI\CO@O“‘NW
TT T YT s - N AN ANANNANANNNAN®O OO

~ N M < W0 O M~ o

#uewiepy

puejbug MoN an|g }I10MIDN

A

000°0S51$ JO SSIOX3 NI SWIVTD
1qIyx3 sso abJeT

920Z/0€/9 - ST0Z/10/£ @3eq AlesisAajuuy

6160920

OYD FIONVENSNI ALNNOD FUIHSAWVH

al 3unodoy
SWieN JunoddYy




Bupumiepun spesnyoessep Jo palys enjg ssoi) anjg Aq paledaid
s19Aojdwa/wos BUISSOIOaN|G MMM Je SioAojdwT Jo) syuIfenig HsIA

NIVYE WNSVIdOAN DIV AMVANOO3S

INTVA DILHOV ADNIIDIH4NSNI TVLINTONOD

INILSTLINI IOUVT LOYVANI LNV (IVLNIWDIS) Tv00d
SISOYTTOS F1dILINN

SISOYITOS I1dILTINN

X4 8O0 LINI TINMS 3SVE X4 HLO

AdVHLONNWWI DILSYTdOINILNY HLNONI

AdVHLONNNIAL DILSYTdOINILNY HLNONI

AdVYIHL NOILYIAVY JILSYI1dO3NILNY ¥LNONT

HLINONIZ TYILINI NMNN SNLYLS O0TM WIH ¥agns WNvdL
HLIVIH TVHOIAVHIL

XADO0D 8 NNYOVS SANOY OIATId WSV 1dO3N DIV
ANGY HHO dSNN/P-L ©1S 8 V4 LYH/M SIA ANGY ¥HO 8 1MH dAH

- sisoubeig

682°29v'c$

962'091$
657'€91$
658'L/1%
€L€'0128
GE6°L128
689'L0¢$
162'81€$
118'88¢$
808'0¢¥$
192'¢€0'L$

vZ/et
orc/01
- £2/1T
< PoLisd

G12799°L$
¥92'.81$
9v1'682$
89L'eLL$
S61°651%
0L2'091$

€89'6.2$

8YS'eLyS

vT/TT
®€Z/01
-22/11
T potiad

ADVHLOWZAHO OILSVIdOINILNY ¥LNONI
SNOD0D0TAHdVYLS O03dS HLO OL 3INd SISd3S

IATYA DILHOV AONIIDI44NSNI TVLINIDONOD

dSNN AHJOYLY ¥V1NISNIN TYNIAS

AdVHLOWZHD JILSVIdOANILNY HLNON3

LINIHLSOMd 33NX [1] LNI O1 3NA NOILOVIY W14NI/LOTANI
HLTV3H TVHOIAYHIE

NVIHVSIO A8 AFYIAITIA LNVANI NHOFGIAIT ITONIS

196'¢82'18

10Z'%88°9$
817'605$
90L'00¥$
¥€0°092$

999'268'1$
8€.L16¢$
168'¢91$
G9€°19L$
05€£'6.2$

OYD IONVUNSNI ALNNOD FHIHSAWYH

8€00950

pollad @ousliedx3 Aq sjuawied painou [ejo | 0
aakojdwg pajjeoue) €l &
asnodg ANy zlL
ookoldwg SAIOY 1l
safojdwg SAlOY 0L
o9hojdwg QAJOY 6
juspuada( oy 8
ashodg pajjsouen v
asnodg BANOY 9
sakoldwg SAlJOY (e]
s9kojdwg pajjeoue) 4
juspusdsQ SARY e
juspuadag SOy 2
aakojdwg BNy i
diysuonepy. smels _ #auewnepy

Po.1943.1d 199(3 o4e) anig

poued soustiedx3 Ag sjuswAed peunoy| (210}

aakoidwigy pe||soue) 8%
juspuadsaQ SAOY o
oafojdwg psjjeoue)y 6¢
juspuadaqg SAOY 8¢
99ho|dwig pajjeoue) €

osnodg SANOY 9
Juspuade( pajjeoue) e
juspuadaqg ETNiE e

000°051$ 40 SSIOXI NI SWIVID
HqIyx3 sso abJe

920Z/0€/9 - 5202/10/,4 23eq Atesianiuuy
6160920 dI 3unoddy
SWeN junoddy




SL02/01/1

“B1EP JOIRI}
wpe ueld Wosy paniaa3s e1ep Jo Adeinade ay) uodn paseq

1 5t

WPE Ul 10413 10 S31RINIORUL J0j 3]qIsU0dsal JoU St suIAWY/dNoID Jauleq (a[eals
wy/dnoIn sauleq Yieals Aq paLodsi e1ep SWIBP |1V 4

AURIOD SUIMLY by

dNOD UINLIVE

[o8]s 4

\Y

¥202/0¢ /"

SOOIy § - ¢ = . $ veoe/v/L SLUETYS  § veoz/TT/L SL'ET9'S $ YSOVOTZY  $ v9'9%6'6T  § 06%6L0TOF  $ aunf ddng,
6LTTY'STY  § - s - $ - $ vzot/ve/9 TSESLLE  § pe0T/0T/9 TS'ESLLE $ 6LTTY'STY S TESEIVT  $ LyleLoov  $ Aey ddng
82699'LLE S - S~ S S _v20e/L1/S 826994 $ ¥202/L1/S 87°699'47 S _00'000°0SE S ST699'/LE S 60'S8ETI $ 6IVBYSIE S 1enul
TE9LL0Y S S S $ TE9.L°03  § 1€9LL'09 $ O8'8VT'96 S SYUTSYIE § 5303 parioday X
TE9LLOY S - $ - So S vzor/1e/8 W0TELT $ vzoz/oe/e W0TETT $ TE9LLOTY S SYLISYIE  § Ang ddng. /
6TSKS'E0Y § - S S $ vzoT/st/s 8S°98YTT  $ veoT/ei/8 85°987°2T $ 6USYS'60r $ 98'8KT96  § EVIETETE aunp ddng v
TLBSOLEE  § S - S $ v20t/ot/9 05LI'6T  $ ¥202/07/9 06'7LT'6T $ TLBSOL6E  $ T8'SISVE  § 06'6ISTIE § Rew ddng
1888 4LE S - S = Si S v207/€e/S 18°€88'4C _$ ¥202/22/S 18°€88'/7 $_00000°0SE S TSESB//E S Tv'v0S'89 § OV'6LE'GOE $ 1udy e 3195
S —— —
SO'E0S'T8L § = S $ SO'E0S'TEY SO'E0STEY S 00'0000S€ S SO'E0S'8/ § BO'SST'6LL LETPET  § s[e303 pavioday
Pasea|a1 U33q MOU By JUNOWIE PaIUBP 3AOQY SO'E0STBL  § - s (vovozen) $ - $ veoe/ve/e YOvOreT  $ 5 = $ SO'E0ST8L
86TTL $ - s - st - $ ¥z0T/9t/s sLve $ veor/oz/s ST $ SOE0STBL  § L6'9vET Ainp ddng
99ELLCIL S - o - s - S veoe/st/L 65020V $ vT0T/Te/L 65°020'9 $ OE'8/V'I8L  $ 80'8ST'6LL S aunf ddng A
Junowie papuad anoqe Jo 35eIRY  LO'EST'BEY  $ - 20 = $ (85°0e€’e8)  $ veOT/U/L 85°08E'E8 = - $ TLISYITL S 1
swiep 51e)idnp 3qissod jo uoijeur|dxa pisbi jaued se Suipuad Junowe g 64°ZZ6VT9 S = $ N $ 85°0gE’E®  § $TOT/8T/9 & $ veoz/sz/9 850EE'ER $ TLLSYLTL  $ 6Y'LET'STL  § TTOIET < e ddng
swawAed 53ea)idnp 1o} PALP Y9 VOT'6TS 6Y'TT6PTS S - S yovOTEr  § - S vzoe/ve/9 LSTL8'Sy  § ¥20Z/LT/9 T2'9£0'€9 $ ETLTIVEY  $ 9TTIETES § (84ICT  § ldy ddng
T6050TLS $ - 5 = 5 = $ vzZoT/9/v 68°608'68  $ v20Z/8T/v 68'608'62 $ TEOSOTLS S L9THT'6IS $ STEOET  § yose ddng
EOTVTISY § - s - S $ vzor/el/e 6669629 $ v207/8T/€ 66'696'79 $ €0TVTI8Y $ TEVISBLY $ TT9TLT  § Alenugey ddng.
$OTLTBIY S - CAN $ S ¥702/5/€ v0'1£2'89 S +202Z/T/€ $0'1£2'89 $ 00000058 S pOT/T'8Iy $ 89'SH9Ty S 9E'STST $ Arenuer feniu w
e ——- e N S, e e s - = T T
EVETOLZOT $ = $ (0og) $ T6TLE'LLO $ EV'ET0LLT $ 0000005 § EV'ET0ZOT$ TLO00L $  TzL00°0T0T § S|e301 parioday
EVETO'LZOT § - G § = $ szoe/Tt EFPOT'T $ vzoe/LT/e EPVOT'T $ EY'ETOLTOT $ TT'I00L $ TTLOD0TOT $  4squisnoN ddns.
00'606'ST0T $ - S § = $ vT0t/61/TT Lrsey $ v202/ST/11 Ly'sLy s 00°606'SZ0'T $ 6/'706'810T $ 429010 ddng
ESEEV'STOT § - s s - $ vzoe/6t/e ESLLY  § vT0T/9T/6 £8°SLLY $ ESEEP'STOT $ TELTYYIOT § Jsnsny ddng
01} PRUYSIES O OY'TEES 0L4S9'0L0T § 91T6E & = s = $ veoe/9t/s - $ v20z/6T/8 {ov°168) $ 0L159'020°T 67 1S9'ET0T § Anp ddng.
STEYO'TZOT $ - s = g = $ vToe/og/L SS60LT S weoz/ez/L SS'60LT $ IUEYO'TZOT § TTI00L  § SETHOVIOT § aunf ddng
T96EE'BIOT $ - 5 - s = $ ¥20T/T/L O0'ETEOIT  § ¥202/07/9 00°€Z6'0TT $ T9BEEBIOT § SOTS6'9  $ 9SEBETIOT § Aewy ddng
TOITVL06 $ - O SEE $ veor/1e/s 08'SZ5'06T  $ ¥20Z/ST/S 08°525'06T $ TI9IVL06  $ ELOVES  $ 8ESLS006 dy ddns,
1806891L $ - s - $ - $ vzoe/9t/y TOGEEDPT S YT0Z/BT/Y T0'66€ T $ T8068'9TL § 556899 § 9TTOLOL § yotew ddng.
Junowe pspuad anoqe Jo asealay 08'T6Y'TLS § - s = $ (pL6E6'9S)  $ ¥T0T/TU/Y PLEEEIS S = $ 08'T6Y'TLS S
" Ad Z20T W0l 4O 01 paydde 86765 90°TSS'STS  $ (8628) s = $ (v0°698°09T) $ $20Z/11/v 90°'9€8°09T  $ S $ 08TEr'ZLS S
Junowe papuad 2noqe Jo 3523y ZO'EBIVSE § - S s (eoes9’y)  $ vzoe/sfy w0essy  § = s $ 08'T6Y'7LS  $
11 paz1way Jof papuad Junowe N4 00'000°0SE  $ - $ = $ WL6E6'9S  $ ¥TOZ/8T/E - $ vroz/et/e VL'6E6'9S $ 08T6YZLS $ BO'9LYS  § zLSIBSIS §  Adeniged
111G pazIWa) Joj papuad Junowe [jng 00'000°0SE  § - S $ w0e8sr S = - p202/92/2 20'€89'7 5 90TSS'SIS  $ ToEseY  $ Asenuep
119 paziWwe3 o} papuad Junowe ind_00'00005E - Shosu S 90698091 S 4Z0L//E S S v202/2e/e 0'698'091 $_00000°0SE $ $0'6980TS  § - S 10698015 $ Asenuep .
S————— — —— I —— I — — — R O [
2uy88'8sy S 2 gL S Zv'y88'80T 2v°¥88'80T $ 000000°0SE § cv'v88'8Sy S = $ Twv8s'ssy § Slejoy payloday
Twvss'ssy $ - G Se = $ vzor/te/Tn 62917 $ vzoT/LT/zT 62°91Z $ WwrssEsy Wyss'ssy $  JaquinoN ddng.
£1'899'85Y  § - $ = s - $ v20t/02/6 78887 $ ¥20e/9T/6 78'882 $ £1'899'850  $ €1'899'850  $ 15n3ny ddng
TE6LEBSY $ - s - $ - $ veoe/st/L E6'L6LT  $ vT0T/TT/L €6°L6L'T $ TEGLEBSY S TE6LEBSY aunf ddng
8ETBS9SY § - S e S = $ vzor/ve/9 VLEECT S v202/02/9 PLEETT S SETSSIST  § 8€T8S9SY Aey ddns
voLYE'SSY $ - s - $ - S vzoz/ze/s €reL $ v202/ST/S €2°2LT $ YOLVE'SSE  § VOLVE'SSY  § Iudy ddns.
WSLTSSy $ - 5 = CO $ vror/st/y 89VL6T  $ vT0T/8T/Y 89167 $ WSLI'SSY  § WSSy $ Yoty ddng,
gLoozesy $ - S = SN $ weoe/sT/e r9TL $ vT0T/8T/E T'9eL $ ££002ZSY £400zTSy  §  Asenigay ddng,
EVLYISY $ - s & s = $ vzor/ie/e 00v90T  $ bzoz/oz/z 00'790'T $ TEVYTSY S EHLYTSY Asenuer ddns
Eeo0rosy § - s = $ - $ vzor/ee/t T9TSST S v20Z/8T/T 797552 $ 0TSy TEOIYOSy  $ Jaquisdag ddns
oLLs8'LYy  $ $ = s = $ wzoe/e/t TUEST'96  $ €207/02/CT TUEST'96 $ oLLsg'Lvy S OLLS8'LYy  $ JaquianoN ddng
6SPOLTSE S = S S - $_€202/1/2L 65V0LT S £207//Z/1T 6570L'T S _00'000'0SE $ 6SPOLTSE § - S _65VOLTSE §  Jeqopo [
ST e S S e e LR
¢ S 2 (S8 R & 2 S = SR S S S S SIEI0L pazioday
120 4 K310 J01ig W01 12RO PajIOY us___E.m,oE 8678
saron ugﬁhﬂwr.d fruouikediang  pawoq ssiied puag s1use 30q WOWSSINQUIBY  PRSINGWIGY WNOWY 1oL 0} PalH gzv,“wﬂ””“uz oqmnpaq ssds QLA pavioday QLA xy pavoday ,S_uu_znww: otey VO Suniody SdAy Sui 1o ueuwey sokojdusz
Ul 10110 WO} QLA Ul SIBUEYD OU GTEIPU; OIS POIST] SIEF01 30 POAEID gy
/N uaWBSINqUIEY d1ysaWOQq
XY B [S2IPON_ isHjauag paianod
v/N :21quaNpaq dypads 33y
000°0SES. 2]q1onpag 23ds.
S20Z/0€/9 oy £202/1/L :e3uey a3eq pled oN ssa|den
QUON ¥202/0€/9 ) £202/1/L :@Buey s1eq paunau| ve/et Penuo) dyPads
S2133dS/SAON. Junowy adAL #uewiep) ‘daq/ds/33 ‘so0a QWeN find
S / 405811091 SI91aUeIEd DERUOD Jhpads Sweusg

o soyyL seeahood
1sn1L saueNsL] o1 Auno) auysdwey
uoday uawasinquiay daig




s20¢/01/T

(00'0) s - s -

6£°T8STVT'T $

LESTITYT'T

“e1Ep Ul si0118 10

1104

10U 51 suy

Jaured jels

“SI0jensIUILIPe Ueld Wiy Pantada1 BIep J0 AJRINIDE B} UON Paseq S| suimwy/dnois JauLied YNEsTs Aq PaLIOdal B1EP SWIEP [V 4

{31qeorddy i}
23uejen et pawsg papusd pasmguisy pajsantiny
SuipueIning £ = JUROWIV (101 | iUnOmY el0l JunowY jeioL WBWESINqUIRY (30L.
S = = o =
TLTVEDEE S = S S TLIEVE S TLTVEDEY 000000SE $ TLTYEWBE $ 050898 S gz299'SL6 S sje30y parioday 1y
-~ A

TwTvErse S - 5 S $ weor/st/6 $9'9YT $ v20e/91/6 $9°95T $ TwLTETBE  § 99516 § ssndny ddns
80961786 S - s = SHNE S ¥Z0Z/0E/8 80'961'VE9 $ ¥202/1Z/8 8096179 $ _00000°0SE S 8096186 $ 050898 $ 8S'SIS'SL6 Anp el Jj35
e -
STSEETLY 2 S $ 2LEVG'OLT $ ST'SEETZL 00°0000SE ¢ BU'SEETLb $ OE'88/'T S 789pS69Y S s[e103 pavioday
BUSEETLY $ - Si <o 5 = $ vz0t/8T/0T SL'667 $ ¥207/ST/01 SL'66C $ BUSEETLY $ Tg9rSe9y ¢ Joquiandas ddng
EYSE0T S - $t = O $ veor/0/e TS999S S 202/9T/6 25'959'S s EVSE0TLY S L0'LyT'e9r  $ 1sn3ny ddns

dO S48 .vondde ov'T6ES TE'RLE'SOY  $ (SvTeE) $ = $ o $ vzor/9t/e 88'SIV'LY  $ ¥Z0T/0T/8 YEOTSLY $ T6'8LES9Y  § S506S'€9Y ¢ Aing ddng

aunowe . 1anoqe o asedpy £5'8ISLTY - § = $ (L5895'29)  § vToT/efs 1589518 $ 2w $ L5°8952TY $
*s119224d 73 pied swiniwsid 0 §004d J0j papuad Junowe |3 _00°000°05€ S - Sk S [S89549 S YTOY/6Y/L < S v202/2Z/L £5°895'(9 S _00'000'0SE _$ £5'89S'/Ty S 9E'88/'T  $ 1708LSTy S sunp oy
e S S T o e e e e s o et ST am
9T09L'0%%_$ e SHEDE S 9T°09L0TT_§ 9T°09L°0TT $ 000000'0S¢ $ 970909y $ $9°996'61 $ z9°€6LObY S sie301 paioday
ozo9Losw 3 - R 5 - $ vzZot/0t/s 80'6LT $ v202/91/6 80°6LT S 9T09L'09r S wesLor § ssnany ddng
sUI85'0% $ - g = ot = $ veor/1z/8 YOYESBE ¢ $202/07/3 P9I VESEE $ sTT8S09Y  $ vSYIS0Y  § Anp ddns.
Autduios sy vy

ANOUD KINLAVY

,r_.:Um A




STOT/ST/T

“ejep ! usi0L3 Jo 110} 21q1 Jous //dnoi saupeq Yilesis
Pe ued Wo.y panadal elep jo Aeinade ay) Uodn paseq I SUIMWIY/ANoID J3uLied Yijears Aq pa1iodal e1ep SWIEP IV 4y

soueien ﬁﬁmﬁn,.?)a paivag PapUSd pasinquiay pasanbay
Supumsing s _Eﬁa 9 unowvieior junowyeior Junouy fe10L JuBWISINGUIRY je30]
e s
PYIZESON S = z s YYICLS PYILES
‘unowe papuad anoqe Jo aseaRY HHIZI'SOY - S = $ wriers)  § st s ¢ = $ prIITSOr  $ o
[2UOLIPPe 10j Papuad_00'000°00Y S - S = S vyIer's $_S707/8/1 = $_$20%/97/TT TS $ 0000000V $ yrITISOY  $ - $ 9TL107 S SIV60'TOr $  Jaquanon jentuj PIYDY
—— e = G T o
an parsanbay an ak
— so0N ponoiddy oy MIEARND  posaapiey Ppudd soLIEY 2UPQ WOWISINQUIPY  PISINGUIDY WADWY  SOLIED 03 popd ey oqrenpaq 2ads LA pouoday uoyoppeodsy  CLRPTIIN £ y (oW Burioday odAy Supy 108 wewnery sakojdwz
Sumsona
7 uawesINquIBY dnsBWOq
XU ISP _suyousg pasanod
V/N saIqnanpaq Jydads By
00000vS __:ejqnanpaq sacls
9202/0%/9 03 Y20Z/T/L :a8uey ajeq pred ON :ssajdeny
3UON 520Z/0E/9 o1 vZoz/t/L :a8uey ajeq parnu) F27043 11RRU0) Nyeds
S21129d5/5930N Junowy 2041 avewer 50Q Swen [iny
Suir] / 195e] 3uain, S191WeIeq R0 dyPads yeusa

it e ]
S202/0€/9 o3 4202/T/. s93eq Ao1j0g
3snaL oueimsu] dnoso Ajunog aaysdiuey
yroday JuawasINquiRy dnos

Ausduiad sumy By

dNOYD ¥INLEVE

Yijosls«




HMO-PPO Stats

HMO Subscribers
PPO Subscribers

HMO Medical Claims
PPO Medical Claims

HMO Rx Claims
PPO Rx Claims

78.5%
21.5%

74.9%
25.1%

80.65%
19.35%

&




Premium Analysis

CVS Claims (12x$2.35m)
less Rx Rebates

HMO Claims (8.2%trend)
PPO Claims(10.21% trend)

CVS Claims (12x$2.5m)
less Rx Rebates

HMO Claims (8.2%trend)
PPO Claims(10.21% trend)

CVS Claims (12x$2.75m)
less Rx Rebates

HMO Claims (8.2%trend)
PPO Claims(10.21% trend)

28,200,000
(8,000,000)
45,838,932
15,636,230

81,675,162

30,000,000
(8,000,000)
45,838,932
15,636,230

83,475,162

33,000,000
(8,000,000)
45,838,932
15,636,230

86,475,162

74.6%
25.4%

74.6%

25.4%

74.6%
25.4%




CVS Fundings by Month

Jan-24
Feb-24
Mar-24
Apr-24
May-24
Jun-24
Jul-24
Aug-24
Sep-24
Oct-24
Nov-24
Dec-24

© A L BH P B L B L R R R

1,627,511
1,637,534
1,672,103
1,909,875
1,865,358
1,786,640
1,928,003
2,160,429
2,142,954
2,309,379
2,256,902
2,434,435




785°902VT

705°6€2°G8

869°878°GT
676915y

8261709°vE
¥06°019°91
920859°¢cT

%0¢

Lid

[AANARNA]

19L'0ep 2T

189°€9v‘€8

91G°8TGST $
or8cer'y $

766°€88°cE $
r¥8'v9C9T $
e8r'eLEET $

%S LT

8£6'759°0T

8G8/89°18

Gee'881’sT §
evL'8cey $

950°c9tr‘eE $
€8/°816°GT $
T76880°¢T $

%ST

609‘76°6

62¢5°LL6°08

€92°950°ST $
1011627 $

¢89'7/8CE $
65€°08L°ST $
vC1'GL6'CT $

%v1

S11°6/8°8

GE0°CT6'6L

PS1°8G8 1T
0vr9veCy

(YA A
€CLTLSST
66€1708°CT

%S¢t

=24

01Z'€62T
0/5°89¢

885°€9/°C
G95°9Te‘T
S/°060°T

026°Ce0‘TL

8vc’L0C'eT
AN VA

0vi°L£8°8C
0Ccrecr8et
889'T8ETT

walid jenuuy

uuai1ing

R

4514
€8¢

8L1°T
/69
reeT

LBC G
618

0v0°c
GS9'T
1L

walid
juaiing

&+

829°C
¢96

IreC
€06°T
818

“+>

Aiwed
218UIS

Odd

Riwe4
T+
3uIs

OWH

saley MmapN pasodolid

wniwald MaN

4514
€8¢

8/T°T
69
veeT

S1UN0H
ueyd

winiwsig

Aiwe4
218uIs

Odd

Aiwey
T+
218uIS

OWH




The Senior Center .« «ausbtuns « cttethura.

January 13, 2025

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
88 King Street
Northampton, MA 01060

ATTN: Joe Shea
Dear Mr. Shea,

We are contacting you on behalf of the West County Senior Services District. A home rule petition was approved by the
Towns of Ashfield, Buckland, and Shelburne at Annual Town Meetings in 2022, and on January 5, 2023 Governor Baker
signed into law Chapter 402 of the Acts of 2022 Establishing the West County Senior Services District.

The six members of the Board of Managers have been duly appointed and have been taking action to transition from the
current 3-town Consortium Agreement to the new District. On October 7, 2024 the Selectboards of Ashfield and
Shelburne and on October 8, 2024 the Selectboard of Buckland accepted the Transition Plan presented by the Board of
Managers. Those votes used the same motion and all votes were unanimous.

As a result of the recent selectboard votes, the Consortium Agreement will end at midnight June 30, 2025, and the West
County Senior Services District will be in effect July 1, 2025 at 12:01 a.m.

The 3 employees of The Senior Center are currently employees of the Town of Shelburne and receiving insurance
benefits through the Town. At their November 8, 2024 meeting the Board of Managers voted to join the Hampshire
County Group Insurance Trust as of July 1, 2025 and request continued insurance benefits for the employees who will
continue to be employed by the new District.

Please advise us of additional information for a smooth transition.

Sincerely,

w&u &~ [V M M
Sylvia M. Smith, Chair Juli Moreno, Director
Board of Managers The Senior Center

West County Senior Services District

7 Main Street  Shelburne Falls, Massachusetts 01370 (413 625-2502

@




